
1 

 
 
EPPING FOREST LOCAL COUNCILS' LIAISON COMMITTEE 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Place: Civic Offices, High Street, 

Epping  
 

Date: Wednesday, 8th November, 
2006 

Room: Council Chamber 
 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Democratic Services Officer: Gary Woodhall (tel: 01992 564470) 
Email: gwoodhall@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
District Council Representatives: 
 
Councillors Mrs A Haigh (Chairman), R Morgan, Mrs C Pond, B Sandler and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
 
Local Council Representatives: 
 
Clerks and Chairmen/Members of Parish and Town Councils 
 
County Council Representatives: 
Members for the following wards: 
 
North Weald and Nazeing: Councillor A Jackson 
Loughton Central: Councillor C Pond 
Ongar and Rural: Councillor G McEwen 
Epping and Theydon Bois: Councillor T Spencer 
Buckhurst Hill and Loughton South: Councillor C Finn 
Chigwell and Loughton Broadway: Councillor M Tomkins 
Waltham Abbey: Councillor Mrs E Webster 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MEETING WILL COMMENCE AT 7.00PM. 
 
A BRIEF LOCAL COUNCILS MEETING WILL FOLLOW TO DISCUSS AND RATIFY THE 
CIF GRANT COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATIONS. 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. MINUTES   
 

  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 21 June 2006 
(previously circulated) and matters arising. 
 

 3. DISTRICT, TOWN AND PARISH CHARTER REVIEW   
 

  The District Town and Parish Charter Review has almost finished reviewing and 
updating the District and Local Council Charter. They have asked that an extra Local 

 



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 8 November 2006 
 

2 

Council’s Liaisons Committee meeting be set up in December 2006, to consider the 
final version of the revised Charter and agree it. 
 
The following dates are available: 
• 30th November; 
• 6th December; 
• 11th December; or  
• 21st December 2006. 
 
The meeting is asked to choose an appropriate date. 
 

 4. PARISH AND TOWN COUNCIL ELECTIONS 2007   
 

  To consider publicity measures to encourage more local residents to get involved with 
Parish and Town Councils, including The Forrester and the District Council website. 
The Essex Association of Local Councils has indicated that limited grant aid may be 
available for this purpose, for which a combined approach should be considered. 
 

 5. PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEES RESTRUCTURE  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 

  To consider the views of the Local Councils, as attached. 
 

 6. EXPANSION OF INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL USES IN FARM BUILDINGS   
 

  Under Government guidance there has been a series of planning consents for the 
conversion of agricultural and horticultural buildings to other uses to help farmers, 
which has resulted in a series of rural industrial sites producing unanticipated traffic 
volumes on inadequate roads.  To consider the approval of a policy of not permitting 
any further new building to take place at such application sites in the green belt. 
 

 7. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT   
 

  To provide an update on the present position in respect of the number of cases 
completed and presently outstanding, and possibly the current capacity of the relevant 
officers. 
 

 8. TENANT PARTICIPATION IN RURAL AREAS  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

  To consider the attached report. 
 

 9. SUMMARY OF THE GREEN ARC PROJECT  (Pages 13 - 14) 
 

  To consider the attached report. It is suggested that the committee decide whether 
they would wish a report, or a detailed presentation, including the likely impacts of the 
Green Arc on protection of the Green Belt within Epping Forest District, at the next 
meeting. 
 

 10. WEST ESSEX AREA FORUM - JANUARY MEETING  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 

  To note the attached letter. 
 

 11. FIFTY FAVOURITE TREES PROJECT   



Local Councils' Liaison Committee  Wednesday, 8 November 2006 
 

3 

 
 12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   

 
  To consider any other urgent business. 

 
 13. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   

 
  The next meeting of the Committee is scheduled for 28 March 2007 at 7.00pm in the 

Council Chamber. 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Changes to the Planning Committee meeting structures and frequency 
 
As always there is a lot of concern about planning matters with a widespread view that 
the emphasis on decisions within eight weeks is compromising their quality. The point 
was made that there was evidently a financial inducement to meet the eight-week target 
but the question was then raised as to the significance of the sum involved. Maybe this 
could be explained? 
    
  There was no consensus amongst representatives present as to what the best 
arrangement of area and committee should be but there was almost universal 
agreement that the apparent focus on three committees was wrong. Rather than a 
concentration on speed of decision there ought to be an emphasis on a balanced result 
that was good for the District. Although the discussion about future arrangements is 
taking place in another committee in the same week and some local councils have 
submitted comments and may attend, it was felt that a proper debate should take place. 
This important matter will obviously have to be settled by the full Council of EFDC but it 
is surely right that the widest discussion should be sought. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Tenant Participation in Rural Areas 
 

Report to Local Councils Liaison Committee – 8 November 2006. 
 
As part of the District Council’s Tenant Participation Strategy, the Tenant 
Participation Officer has been looking at ways of involving tenants in rural parts of the 
district and giving them a greater say in how their homes and neighbourhoods are 
managed.  
 
To help facilitate this, a Rural Tenant Participation Focus Group, comprising District 
Councillors and Council officers was set up and met on 12 December 2005 to look at 
ways of encouraging tenant participation in the rural parts of Epping Forest. At this 
meeting, it was agreed that the Tenant Participation Officer would liaise with Parish 
Councils to explain the reason for encouraging tenant participation, outline the 
various ways in which tenants could get involved and to request the assistance of the 
Parish Councils in either setting up new tenants associations or encouraging 
representation through a Rural Tenants Forum. 
 
The Tenant Participation Officer has written to all Parish Councils and has now 
attended meetings of Sheering; Abbess, Beauchamp and Berners Roding; and 
Roydon Parish Councils; and was due to attend a meeting of Fyfield Parish Council 
on 2 November 2006. 
 
In addition to this, a joint Housing/Leisure Services Community Consultation day is 
being held in Sheering on 5 December 2006.   
 
Attached as part of this report are a summary of the reasons for encouraging tenant 
participation in rural areas; a précis of the main ways to get involved; and a ‘family 
tree’ of the tenant participation in Epping Forest. 
 
The Tenant Participation Officer is in the process of setting up the Rural Tenants 
Forum and has established a database of interested tenants. Tenants representing 
Abbess Roding, Matching Tye, Moreton, Roydon and Sheering have agreed to 
attend the first meeting of the Forum, which will be held towards the end of 
November. He is also introducing a Rural Tenant Participation Strategy to help 
facilitate this process. 
 
It is hoped that, through further liaison with Parish Councils and the implementation 
of the Rural Tenant Participation Strategy, the Rural Tenants Forum can quickly 
become established with Council tenant representation from all rural parts of Epping 
Forest district. 
 
The Council’s Housing Resources Manager Sandy Lindsay and Tenant Participation 
Officer, Richard Jones, will be in attendance at this meeting to explain further how 
local Council’s can assist in the process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Tenant Participation in Rural Areas 
 

What is Tenant Participation? 
 

A two-way process involving sharing of information and ideas, where 
tenants are able to influence decisions and take part in what is 
happening 

 
 
 
 

Rural Tenant Participation 
 

 
Reasons: 
 
• Government requirement to consult with residents  
 
• Council concerns that residents in rural areas do not have a say 

in how services are managed 
 
• No rural representation on EFDC Tenants & Leaseholders 

Federation  
 
• Different types of properties & issues 
 
• Lack of feedback from residents 
 
• One-way communication 
 
• Difficulty in reaching residents due to location, etc 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ways to get involved 
 
 
 

• Residents Association  
Focused on specific area or estate. Open to all residents. Run by 
committee with formal constitution and financial & administrative 
backing from the Council. Two representatives on EFDC Tenants & 
Leaseholders Federation. Regular committee meetings & open 
meetings.    
 

• Rural Forum 
Forum to represent views of residents in locations out of the main 
towns, ie Chigwell, Epping, Loughton, Ongar, Waltham Abbey. Made 
up of village or area representatives. Meet every 6 – 8 weeks? 
Meetings attended by Council officers, local councillors, police, etc. 
Travel expenses & hall hire paid for by EFDC.  
 

• Village Voice/Street Rep 
Individuals, representing the views of residents. Would need to speak 
regularly with neighbours and be involved in local issues to ensure that 
views were representative and not individual. 

 
 
 
 

If you would like to get involved or would like to have an informal chat, 
please call Epping Forest District Council’s Tenant Participation Officer 
Richard Jones on 01992 564524 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 
  

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t T
en

an
ts

 &
 L

ea
se

ho
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
   

   Le
as

eh
ol

de
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Sh
el

te
re

d 
Fo

ru
m

 
  

 
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 

Li
m

es
 F

ar
m

, C
hi

gw
el

l 
O

ak
w

oo
d 

H
ill

, L
ou

gh
to

n 
P

at
er

no
st

er
 N

or
th

, U
ps

hi
re

 
R

ou
nd

hi
lls

, W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 

S
he

lle
y,

 O
ng

ar
  

 Te
na

nt
s 

&
 L

ea
se

ho
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
m

ee
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ev
er

y 
6 

w
ee

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

bo
ut

 is
su

es
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 
E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

. T
he

 F
ed

er
at

io
n 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

ll 
te

na
nt

s 
&

 le
as

eh
ol

de
rs

 o
f E

FD
C

 a
nd

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f 2
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
fro

m
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 re

si
de

nt
s 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

, t
he

 L
ea

se
ho

ld
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
S

he
lte

re
d 

Fo
ru

m
. 

 
Th

e 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 m

ee
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ev
er

y 
10

 w
ee

ks
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 is
su

es
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

le
as

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 le
as

eh
ol

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 
Th

e 
S

he
lte

re
d 

Fo
ru

m
 is

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sh
el

te
re

d 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
gr

ou
p-

dw
el

lin
g 

sc
he

m
es

. T
he

 F
or

um
 is

 h
el

d 
ev

er
y 

7-
8 

w
ee

ks
 a

nd
 is

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s.
 Is

su
es

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
s 

liv
in

g 
in

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
m

an
ag

er
 

ar
e 

di
sc

us
se

d.
 

 
E

FD
C

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 5

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 re

si
de

nt
s 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

. L
im

es
 F

ar
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 C

hi
gw

el
l; 

O
ak

w
oo

d 
H

ill
 R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 
Lo

ug
ht

on
; P

at
er

no
st

er
 N

or
th

 R
es

id
en

ts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 U

ps
hi

re
; R

ou
nd

hi
lls

 R
es

id
en

ts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

 a
nd

 S
he

lle
y 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 O
ng

ar
  

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Green Arc: Summary 
 
 
What is the Green Arc? 
 
The strap line for the project is `bringing the great outdoors closer to people’.  In general 
terms it is about making the countryside more accessible and improving its quality.  In this 
instance quality is defined as its usability and interest for people, but also its viability as 
farmland and for traditional management, including grasslands, hedgerows and woodland; 
and for wildlife.   
 
What is the project designed to achieve? 
 
To a great extent within the broad aim exactly what is done can be influenced by local 
communities.  One immediate effect is to add another reason for safeguarding the Green 
Belt in that it gives the Green Belt a positive function in addition to the stated purpose of 
openness.  
 
Other direct improvements may include improvements to footpaths and footpath signage, 
improvements in land management and projects designed to improve the understanding of 
the countryside.   
 
How will these objectives be achieved? 
 
A project team has been established, led by Mary Parodi, Project Director, currently hosted 
by Essex County Council.  There is a steering group comprising national bodies, principally 
natural England (the Countryside Agency as was), the Forestry Commission etc, the 
Corporation of London, the Mayor of London’s Office, the Woodland Trust and Thames 
Chase Community Forest.  Essex County Council is a steering group member.  Epping 
Forest District Council is also a steering group member; Epping Forest District Council is the 
only District Council or local body represented. 
 
The principal role of Epping Forest District Council on the steering group has been to 
contribute local knowledge and expertise, and to try to ensure that the project takes proper 
account of local feelings and concerns, and will properly engage the community. 
 
Significant funding has been available for land purchase by steering group members for land 
dedicated to the Green Arc.  The majority has been spent within, or immediately adjacent to 
the district, including an extension to Hainault Forest and land in Theydon Bois and Matching 
Green.  Other projects will include physical access improvement; prioritisation of grant aiding 
for projects and land management that support the Green Arc objectives and projects 
designed to increase understanding, such as Outreach via a dedicated website. 
 
Funding is relatively short term, however, a principal job of the Project Director is to secure 
funding to maintain the project in the longer term. 
 
Current work includes a communication strategy, the aim of which is to actively engage the 
community at all levels, but principally including the political, landowners and young people. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Agenda Item 10

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Planning Sub-Committees Restructure
	8 Tenant Participation in Rural Areas
	Tenant Participation Family Tree

	9 Summary of the Green Arc Project
	10 West Essex Area Forum - January Meeting

